
 

 

 

 

 

  

LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

Board of Directors Meeting

Boys and Girls Club

July 20, 2019

10:00 a.m. 

 

The July 20th, 2019 Board of Directors Meeting of the Lake Lemon Conservancy District was 

held at the Boys and Girls Club and was called to order by Chairman Pam Dugan at 10:00 AM. 

  

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:  Chairman-Pam Dugan, Vice-Chairman Mary Jane Brown, 

Treasurer Mike Blackwell, Michael Klitzing, Les Wadzinski, Lora Schell, Debra Ladyman.  ALSO 

PRESENT: Adam Casey, District Manager; Alex Snooks, Operations Supervisor; and LLCD Freeholders 

(see attached sign-in sheet). 
 

 

I. Call Meeting to Order / Chairman’s Remarks (Dugan)               

 

II. Approval of June 22nd, 2019 Board Meeting Minutes (Dugan) 

 

 

KLITZING MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE JUNE 22, 2019 BOARD MEETING MINUTES WITH 

CORRECTIONS.  BROWN SECONDED THE MOTION.  ALL “AYE’S”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

  

 

III. Treasurer’s Report (Blackwell) 

 

a. June Budget Highlights 

i. June Income: $227,364.14 

ii. June Expenditures: $83,461.50 

 

b. June Report of Claims: Approval of Allowance of Vouchers 

 

DUGAN MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE ALLOWANCE OF VOUCHERS FOR JUNE 2019. KLITZING 

SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

 

c. Blackwell did a second reading of the proposed budget for 2020, see attached 

 

 

 

 



IV. Manager’s Report (Casey) 

 

a. Casey updated the board on the Barge operations for the season. 

i. The dredging staff have dug out 2,800 yards from zone 138. 

b. Casey announced that the emergent vegetation will be sprayed on Monday July 29th, 

2019 

c. Casey reminded everyone that the beach mooring area will be closed to boats on 

weekends due to a safety issue with surplus beach goers 

d. Casey announced the revised water testing schedule where the Spring testing data will 

be available in June, the July testing data will be available in September, and the Annual 

Report will be given at the February meeting. 

i. Also discussed adding Shuffle creek and Possom trot as newly added testing 

sites 

e. Casey announced that we received $8,595.00 in total donations for the fireworks this 

year 

 

 

V. Sediment Management Project (Casey) 

a. Casey discussed the preliminary data from Christopher Burke 

i. Their data shows around 153,000 cubic yards of sediment settling into the 

whole lake on an annual basis. Around 43,000 cubic yards are settling in to the 

delta alone. 

 

VI. Strategic Planning Committee: Update (Brown) 

a. Brown gave an update on the Monroe and Brown county Community funds 

i. Brown discussed the need for more board involvement in planning and direction 

and for the board to have more oversight when it comes to the fundraisers.  

b. Brown discussed holding the Public Meetings on October 12th, 2019 and a later date. 

c. Brown discussed the need for new signs and possible surveillance in the park 

 

 

VII. Public Comment (Dugan) 

a. Anne Wroblewski presented to the board that she received a $1,000.00 donation which 

fully covers the costs of the Lemon-Aid days 4th of July event 

 

VIII. New Business/ Correspondence for Future Agenda (Dugan) 

a. The Next Board Meeting will take place on August 24th, 2019, 10:00 am, at the Riddle 

Point Shelter House 

 

IX. Adjournment 

 



   

    

 

  

 

 

KLITZING MOTIONED TO ADJOURN THE JULY 20TH, 2019 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AT

11:30 A.M. BROWN SECONDED THE MOTION.  ALL “AYE’S”.  THE MOTION CARRIED.  MEETING 
ADJOURNED.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED BY:

Alex Snooks, Operations Supervisor 





 

 

 

 

LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 

Board of Directors Meeting  

Riddle Point Park: Boys and Girls Club Banquet Hall 

July 20, 2019 

10:00 AM 

 

AGENDA 

  

I. Call Meeting to Order / Chairman’s Remarks (PD) 

 

II. Approval of June 22, 2019 Board Meeting Minutes (PD) 

 

III. Treasurer’s Report                                                                                    (MB) 

A. June 2019 Financial Highlights 

B. Report of Claims Approval for June 2019 

 

 

IV. 2020 Proposed Budget: Discussion (MB) 

 

V. Manager’s Report                                                                                                       (AC)   

A. Barge Operations 

B. Vegetation Control 

C. Lake Safety  

D. Water Testing 

E. Summary: Independence Day Celebration  

 

VI. Sediment Management Project                                                                                             (AC) 

A. Sediment Transport Study- Update 

 

VII. Strategic Planning Committee: Update                                                                                 (MJB) 

A. 4th of July Events Recap 

B. Public Meeting: Update 

C. General Update 

 

VIII. Public Comment (PD) 

 

IX. New Business / Correspondence for Future Agenda (PD)  

A. Next LLCD Board Meeting is scheduled for August 24, 2019;  

       10:00 AM; Riddle Point Park Shelter.   

  

X. Adjournment         (MM)          



Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter Pam Dugan, Chairman 

Action Requested Approval 

Item/Subject  June 22, 2019 Board Meeting Minutes  

Dollar Amount N/A 

Meeting Date July 2 0, 2019  

Summary    A draft of the minutes for the June 22, 2019 Board 
Meeting minutes is provided for comment, corrections,

additions, or deletions. 

Staff Recommendation Approval of the June 22nd, Board meeting minutes  

 



 

 

LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 

Board of Directors Meeting 

Riddle Point Shelter House 

June 22, 2019 

10:00 p.m. 

 

The June 22nd, 2019 Board of Directors Meeting of the Lake Lemon Conservancy District was 

held at the Riddle Point Park Shelter House and was called to order by Chairman Pam Dugan at 10:00 

AM. 

  

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:  Chairman-Pam Dugan, Vice-Chairman Mary Jane Brown, 

Treasurer Mike Blackwell, Michael Klitzing, Les Wadzinski, Lora Schell, Debra Ladyman.  ALSO 

PRESENT: Adam Casey, District Manager; Alex Snooks, Operations Supervisor; and LLCD Freeholders 

(see attached sign-in sheet). 

 

 

I. Call Meeting to Order / Chairman’s Remarks (Dugan)               

 

II. Approval of April 25, 2019 Board Meeting Minutes (Dugan) 

 

a. Ladyman requested it be noted that she called in to the April 25th Meeting. 

 

KLITZING MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE APRIL 25, 2019 BOARD MEETING MINUTES.  BROWN 

SECONDED THE MOTION.  ALL “AYE’S”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

 

III. Indiana University Water Testing – Sarah Powers 

a. Powers highlighted the results from the 2018 water testing, see attached 

b. Powers presented the 2019/2020 water testing agreement, see attached 

c. Casey will have further discussion with Powers regarding timing of tests and additional 

testing needs. 

 

LADYMAN MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE 2019/2020 WATER TESTING AGREEMENT WITH INDIANA 

UNIVERSITY. BROWN SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYE’S”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

  

 

IV. Treasurer’s Report (Blackwell) 

 

a. April Budget Highlights 

i. April Income: $24,033.41 

ii. April Expenditures: $45,573.22 



b. May Budget Highlights 

i. May Income: $60,955.00 

ii. May Expenditures: $41,506.32 

 

c. April and May Report of Claims: Approval of Allowance of Vouchers 

 

KLITZING MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE ALLOWANCE OF VOUCHERS FOR APRIL AND MAY 2019. 

SCHELL SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

 

d. Blackwell introduced the proposed budget for 2020, see attached 

 

 

 

 

V. Manager’s Report (Casey) 

 

a. Casey updated the board on the Barge operations for the season. 

i. The dredging staff have dug out 1,489 yards from zone 125. 

b. Casey presented that Aquatic Control treated 36 acres of submerged vegetation on 

Friday June 14th at a cost of $28,227.00 

c. Casey presented a plan to create a digital buoy map for a more standard set of locations 

to place the buoys around the lake 

d. Casey discussed with Board members potential fee increases and limits on increases. 

e. Casey updated the board on a timeline for the fireworks 

i. Fireworks will begin at dusk 

ii. The beach will be closed at 4pm at which point the gatehouse will charge a 

$10.00 special event fee per vehicle 

 

 

VI. Sediment Management Project (Casey) 

a. Casey updated the board on Christopher Burke’s activities 

i. Burke will be in mid-July to collect the data from the sampling spots  

b. Casey discussed the Financial Impact Report from Baker Tilly, see attached 

 

VII. Strategic Planning Committee: Update (Brown) 

a. Brown gave an update on the Monroe and Brown county Community funds 

i. Brown discussed the need for more board involvement in planning and direction 

and for the board to have more oversight when it comes to the fundraisers.  

b. Brown presented and requested approval of a Capital Campaign Training by Johnson, 
Grossnickle and Associates, see attached. 

 



 

    

DUGAN MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE AGREEMENT FOR CAPITAL CAMPAIGN TRAINING WITH

JOHNSON, GROSSNICKELE AND ASSOCIATES. LADYMAN SECONDED THE MOTION.  ALL “AYE’S”.  

THE MOTION CARRIED. 

 

c. The Lemon-Aid Days 4th of July Extravaganza will feature: 

i. 

 

Friday July 5th, 10:00am Wine and Canvas event, 6:00pm Dock decorating 
contest Judging 

ii. Saturday July 6th, 12:00pm Boat Parade, 1:30-4:30pm Family fun carnival 

 

 

 

 

VIII. Public Comment (Dugan) 

a. Bob Madden, former District Manager of LLCD, brought the death of former Board 

Member Bill Cobb to the board’s attention.  

 

IX. New Business/ Correspondence for Future Agenda (Dugan) 

a.  The Next Board Meeting will take place on July 20th, 2019, 10:00 am, at the Riddle 

Point Shelter House 

 

X. Adjournment 

 

BROWN MOTIONED TO ADJOURN THE JUNE 22ND, 2019 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AT 

11:30 A.M.  SCHELL SECONDED THE MOTION.  ALL “AYE’S”.  THE MOTION CARRIED.  MEETING 

ADJOURNED. 

  

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED BY:  

Alex Snooks, Operations Supervisor 



Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter Mike Blackwell, Treasurer 

Action Requested Review  

Item/Subject June, 2019 Financial Update  

Dollar Amount N/A 

Meeting Date July 2 0, 2019  

Summary Financial report showing end of June 2019 Balance 
sheet, income, expense and comparison to June 2018 

 

Staff Recommendation N/A  

 

























Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter Mike Blackwell, Treasurer 

Action Requested Approval 

Item/Subject Report of Claims Approval for June 2019  

Dollar Amount $76,510.04 

Meeting Date July 2 0, 2019  

Summary Report showing check detail and payroll expenditures 
for June 2019.

 

Staff Recommendation Approval of the June 2019 Report of 
Claims

 

 





Toilet paper trash bags and Soap

Fireworks

Beach Sand

Boomers, chain, cleaner, clamps

Cleaning and park Supplies



Patrol boat repairs

Toilet paper trash bags and Soap

May and June



Fireworks mailer and postage

Soap Toilet paper trash bags and Soap

Lift Push Boat on to land



long Arm Excavator rental

New Lights in Maintenance shed and bathhouse 

Skid Steer rental for Debris



Total: $63,969.04

2 winches and gears for Barge spuds

Debris Removal Long Causeway

Lift pushboat into lake









Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter Mike Blackwell, Treasurer 

Action Requested Approval 

Item/Subject  2020 Proposed Budget  

Dollar Amount N/A 

Meeting Date July 20, 2019  

Summary Discussion of the 2020 proposed budget.
 

Staff Recommendation Review and discussion  

 



Account # Description 2020 Budget 2019 Approved 2018 Budget 2018 Actual
4000 Watercraft Permits 115000 115,000 115,000.00 108,356.00
4010 Launch Fees 21000 21000 22,000.00 20,987.00
4020 Marina & Club Fees 9000 9000 9,000.00 8,499.00
4030 Sublease Fees 27000 27000 27,000.00 26,830.00
4040 Property Tax - BC 82420 82420 65,000.00 62,678.69
4050 Property Tax - MC 234580 234580 185,000.00 188,560.14
4060 Interest 1250 1250 1,250.00 1,413.97
4070 Grants & Donations 12000 7000 7,000.00 13,305.00
4071 Community Foundation 0
4080 Fish Tournaments 1500 1500 1,400.00 4,360.00

4090 Park/Lake Reservations 4000 4000 4,000.00 3,300.00

4100 Park Admission Fees 44000 40000 40,000.00 46,338.00
4110 Concessions 0 1000 1,000.00 0.00
4120 Other 0 0 0.00 0.00
4130 Dredging/Rip-Rap Income 30000 20000 20,000.00 21,988.85

Sediment Removal
Bond Loan Proceeds 1000000 1000000 0.00 0.00

TOTAL 1,581,750.00 1,563,750.00 497,650.00 506,616.65

2019  Budget 

REVENUES

4140



Account # 2020 Budget 2019 Approved 2018 Budget 2018 Actual

6000 District Manager 62,000 59800 52,000.00 52,000.00
6001 Park Operations Supervisor 36,050 35000 41,000.00 0.00
6002 Equipment Operations Supervisor 40,000
6010 FICA (7.65%--all staff) 13700 13700 13,500.00 11,872.61
6020 SUTA (1.236% to 9.5K--all staff) 800 800 800.00 348.62
6030 PERF (14.2%) 15200 14000 15,000.00 8,480.00
6040 Health Insurance 15000 6000 10,000.00 5,167.93
6050 Life Insurance 0 0 0.00 0.00

TOTAL 182,750.00 129,300.00 132,300.00 77,869.16

Gate / Park Attendants
(1909 hrs @ $11.50/hr) 22000 21000 21,000.00 24,734.40

Lake Patrol
(167 hrs @ $12.00/hr) 2000 4800 4,800.00 568.00

Lake Biologist
(1600 hrs @ $17.00/hr) 0 0 0.00 15,598.39

Dredger
(LLCD Dredging)

(600 hrs @ $39.00/hr) 0 23400 23,100.00 17,633.00
Dredger
(Other)

6112 (375 hrs @ $39.00/hr) 0 14625 14,500.00 16,404.63
Push Boat Operator

(LLCD Dredging)

6113 (600 hrs @ $20.00/hr) 12000 12000 11,400.00 15,177.00
Push Boat Operator

(Other)

6114 (300 hrs @ $20.00/hr) 6000 6000 5,700.00 7,915.00
Dredger
(Private)

6115 (100 hrs @ $39.00/hr) 0 3900 3,850.00 3,465.00
Push Boat Operator

(Private)

6116 (100 hrs @ $20.00/hr) 2000 2000 1,900.00 1,702.00

TOTAL 44,000.00 87,725.00 86,250.00 103,197.42

GRAND TOTAL WAGES 226,750.00 217,025.00 218,550.00 181,066.58

Hourly & Seasonal

2019  Budget

WAGES

6111

6110

6100

6070

Salaries & Benefits



Account # Description 2020 Budget 2019 Approved 2018 Budget 2018 Actual
Office Supplies

6025 Merchant Fees 1200 1200
6120 Season & Launch Permits 2000 2000 1,700.00 1,949.80
6130 Daily Permits 400 400 400.00 270.00
6140 Receipt/Ticket Books 400 400 400.00 440.49
6150 Checks 200 200 200.00 99.90
6160 Printer, Copier, Computer 800 800 800.00 286.23
6170 Miscellaneous/Other 1300 1300 1,300.00 1,727.23
6180 Postage 750 750 750.00 854.02
6185 Receipt Books 0 0 0.00 741.39
6190 General Business Supplies 750 750 750.00 1,335.57

TOTAL 7,800.00 7,800.00 6,300.00 7,704.63

6200 Regular Gas 7000 6000 6,000.00 5,355.46
6210 Diesel, Oil, Grease 9000 7000 7,000.00 12,702.02
6220 Janitorial 0 0 0.00 0.00
6230 Medical 0 0 3,000.00 2,949.97

TOTAL 16,000.00 13,000.00 16,000.00 21,007.45

6240 Building & Grounds 6000 6000 5,000.00 2,311.61
6250 Boats, Trucks 1500 1500 1,500.00 414.76
6251 Dredging Supplies 12000 12000 12,000.00 9,945.98
6252 Rip Rap/ Erosion Control 15000 15000 15,000.00 16,143.70

TOTAL 34,500.00 34,500.00 33,500.00 28,816.05

6260 Uniforms 600 200 200.00 569.53
6270 Boat Equipment 0 0 0.00 0.00
6280 Radios 0 1000 0.00 0.00
6290 Signs/Nautical Markers 3000 2500 3,500.00 4,362.49

TOTAL 3,600.00 3,700.00 3,700.00 4,932.02

GRAND TOTAL SUPPLIES 61,900.00 59,000.00 59,500.00 62,460.15

2019 Budget

SUPPLIES

Other Supplies

Operating Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies



Account # Description 2020 Budget 2019 Approved 2018 Budget 2018 Actual

6300 Accounting Services 5400 5400 5400 5400

6310 Grass Mowing 15000 10560 10560 10560

6320 Attorney 4000 4000 4000 1627.5

6325 Fish Management Survey 0 0 0 4000

6330 Consulting Engineers $50,000 $50,000 50000 41424.21

TOTAL 74,400.00 69,960.00 69,960.00 63,011.71

6350 Other Professional/Secretarial Services 1000 1000 1000 921

6370 Phone, LDT, Email, etc. 3000 3000 2900 3386.61

6380 Travel 0 0 0 0

6390 Hotel 300 300 300 636

6400 Meals 150 150 150 195.05

6410 Subscriptions/Memberships 800 800 350 541.99

TOTAL 5,250.00 5,250.00 4,700.00 5,680.65

6420 Newsletter 600 600 0 714

6430 Ads(legal notices) 500 500 500 86

6440 Other Printing 1500 1500 1000 600.6

6441 Event Planing 1500

TOTAL 4,100.00 2,600.00 1,500.00 1,400.60

6450 Insurance 45000 45000 45000 44669.1

TOTAL 45,000.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 44,669.10

6460 Electric 5000 5000 5000 5545.4

6470 Water 750 750 750 671.51

6480 Trash 1500 1500 1500 1538.3

6490 Port-o-lets 2000 2000 2000 360

6500 Pump Holding Tank 800 800 800 500

TOTAL 10,050.00 10,050.00 10,050.00 8,615.21

Insurance

Utility Services

Professional Services

2019  Budget

SERVICES & CHARGES

Communication/Transportation

Printing/Advertising/Events



Account # Description 2020 Budget 2019 Proposed 2018 Budget 2018 Actual

6510 Building & Grounds/ADA 10,000 15500 5,500.00 8,754.69

6520 Boats 2000 2000 3,000.00 2,645.14

6530 Trucks 1000 1000 1,000.00 41.99

6540 Sluice Gate Inspection 0 0 0.00 0.00

6541 Dredging Equipment Repairs 10000 10000 15,000.00 1,836.59

6542 Equipment Rental 7500 5000 17,000.00 5,074.00

TOTAL 30,500.00 33,500.00 41,500.00 18,352.41

6560 Water Testing 6500 6500 5,500.00 5,771.00

6570 Lake Weed Treatment 50000 50000 50,000.00 36,891.60

6580 Erosion Control 0 0 0.00 0.00

6590 Contingency Fund 10% 5000 5000 5,000.00 0.00

6600 6% Commission-Marina Sales 2300 2300 2,300.00 2,131.20

6610 Cumulative Maintenance Fund 7500 5000 5,000.00 0.00

6620 Dam/Spillway Inspection 0 5000 0.00 0.00

6630 Dam/Spillway Repairs 5000 0 10,000.00 0.00

6640 Soil Testing (IDEM) 0 0 0.00 0.00

6650 Pre-sediment Management Plan 0 10,000 0.00 0.00

6661 Disposal Site Preparation 15000 10000 10,000.00 3,364.21

6662 Debt Service- Bond repayment 67000 67,000.00 0.00 0.00

Silt Container, Barge Assembly,

,Barge Mobilization 0 0 0.00 0.00

6670 Interest Expense (Line of Credit) 0 0 0.00 0.00

6680

Other Servies and Charges          (Debris 

Removal) 1500 1500 1,000.00 1,383.17

6681 Fireworks 8000 6500 6,500.00 6,500.00

6682 Ramp Repairs 2000 2000 0.00 0.00

TOTAL 169,800.00 170,800.00 95,300.00 56,041.18

GRAND TOTAL SERVICES AND CHARGES 339,100.00 337,160.00 268,010.00 197,770.86

Other Services & Charges

6663

Repair & Maintenance

2019 Proposed Budget

SERVICES & CHARGES (Continued)



Account # Description 2020 Budget 2019 Approved 2018 Proposed 2018 Actual

6690 Office Equipment 0 0 0.00 0.00
6700 Computer Equipment 0 0 0.00 1299.94
6701 Barge 0 0 0.00 0.00
6702 Push Boat / Motors 0 0 0.00 0.00
6703 Excavator & Buckets 0 0 0.00 0.00
6704 Off Road Truck 0 0 0.00 0.00
6705 Utility Truck 0 0 0.00 0.00
6706 Bulldozer 0 0 0.00 0.00
6710 Boat Dock (2) 0 0 0.00 0.00
6720 Utility Vehicle 0 0 0.00 0.00
6730 Patrol Boat 0 0 0.00 0.00
6740 Work Boat (Pontoon) 0 0 0.00 0.00
6750 Sediment Mitigation 950,000 950,000 0.00 0.00

TOTAL 950000.00 950000.00 0.00 1299.94

6730 Patrol Boat/Trailer 0 0 0.00 0.00
6770 LLCD Pick-up Truck 0 0 0.00 0.00
6780 Gatehouse 30000

TOTAL 30000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
980000.00 950000.00 0.00 1299.94

1,607,750.00 1,563,185.00 546,060.00 442,597.53

Excess Expenditures over Revenue

2018 Budgeted
1,581,750.00 1,563,750.00 497,650.00 506,616.65
1,607,750.00 1,563,185.00 546,060.00 442,597.53
-26,000.00 565.00 -48,410.00 64,019.12

TOTAL EXPENDITURES BUDGET

2019Budget

CAPITAL

Revenues
Expenses

Net

GRAND TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

SUMMARY-2019 Budget

Machinery and Equipment

Other Capital Outlays




